
From: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:51 PM 
To: 'Byers, Harris'; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: RE: External:  RE: Follow Up for Historic Fill Exemption for River Point District, 

BRRTS # 02-36-585491 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Thanks you both for the assistance and clarification. 
 
Adam  
 

From: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:14 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: External: RE: Follow Up for Historic Fill Exemption for River Point District, BRRTS # 02-36-
585491 
 
All makes perfect sense; thanks for the feedback on this. 
  
Sincerely, 
Harris 
  

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:06 PM 
To: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com> 
Cc: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: Follow Up for Historic Fill Exemption for River Point District, BRRTS # 02-36-585491 
  
Hi Harris,  
  
To follow up on our discussion from July 19, 2023, a historic fill exemption request should be submitted 
for the black historic waste fill found throughout the River Point District. To be consistent with how the 
BRRTS cases are being handled, you can submit one historic fill exemption request which would cover all 
the City’s work that is being done (construction of road infrastructure, various hotspot excavations, 
greenspace areas, etc.) across the River Point District.  
  
Then the other historic fill exemption requests would need to be submitted at the same time as the 
remedial action plan/material management plan for private developments that will be proposed in the 
future by the property owner and their consultant. Each of these historic fill exemption requests would 
be associated with the parcel(s)/development area that would be parceled off and have their own 
BRRTS case established. 

mailto:Harris.Byers@stantec.com
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:ategen@manitowoc.org
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Harris.Byers@stantec.com
mailto:ategen@manitowoc.org


  
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
  
Regards,  
Tauren 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 
dnr.wi.gov 
  

 Caution: This email originated from outside of Stantec. Please take extra precaution. 

 Attention: Ce courriel provient de l'extérieur de Stantec. Veuillez prendre des précautions 
supplémentaires. 

 Atención: Este correo electrónico proviene de fuera de Stantec. Por favor, tome precauciones 
adicionales. 

Be Alert !  

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.  
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